Cdre HeDe lgnnas 3/7/81
Burean of kedicine and Surgery
Department of the Havy
Weshington, D.C. 20372
Dear Commander lannas,

Thank you wvery much for your letter of the fifth and its enclosures.

I desire fo carry this farkhur, if possible. I therefore request additionsl informse
tion that does not involve privacy or otlwz}lgznsidemﬁons and FOI& exemptions.

4lso, I do not want to blind-side yous I am the senior of Warren Commission criticse
* have done more work on and published more about the autopsy on fresident Kennedy than
anyone elsee My published work is severely crx.tical‘ of the Commission's handling of the
autopsy and relsted evidence and of the deficiencies of the autopsy itself. Howsver, I
dec not espouse a.ny conspiracy theories and I do seek not to cause harm o the i.tmooemt.
I also seek to establish and leave for posterity the most accurate possible reco::ﬁ of
those tragic events. My frequent defense of fedefal agencies and persomnel from the kind
of unjastified eriticism represent-d by the Lifton book has resulted in those persons
attacking me.

4side from historical record purposes I mtana to be able to rebut ldfton's irrationalities
to the degres poaaible.

Bagic to his conjectures is the spiriting of the corpse into the Nethesda installation
through what is called the back gate. It is my information that this gote was locked
at the tine and that the guard was not there to opdn it. !y information comes from a
friend who was assigned there then and who always used that back gate on leaving, He
found it locked, with no attendant, when he tried to use it that night, at about the
tinme Lifton theorizes it was usedes If ther¢ is any record pertaining to this, or any
record of the orderin; that it be locked as part of the security that was begun before
the corpse reached éetheada, I would apyreciate it.

lifton nakes an argument relating to more than one ambulances Is there any record

of the dispatching of ambulances? One was requested by radio from Air Force 1, Captain
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Canads roportedly also sent an ambulance, with a cardiac specialist, because of IBJ'g
_h:i.s ory of heart trouble. Were two ambulanxes sent?

lifton postulates a shell game with caslcet_a and hearses. Are there any records
pertaiuing to tue sending end receipt of cackets? The casket obtained in Dallag was
returned to that funeral dircctor. It was damsged and was not used after it yeached
fethesda, The President was buried in a casket oblained from the Gewler Suneral home.
- e e N B abl& to protend that there was time at Bethedda for the hankypenky
essential o his unicnable theories Lifton omits the time required for the taking of _
photographs and Xerays prior .to the beginuing of the-autopsy. Thédre is a sworn record
that Z-raye werc taken before the autopsy began as well as after it began. The later
4~rays were requested by drmy Lte Cole Pierre Fincke The X=rays are of two different
sizes. This is among ths factors leading we %o believe that the Tirst x..m}s ney heve
bocn teken outside the morgve and the second Xerays made with a portable machine %hat
was moved to where the autopsy was being performed. If there ure any pertinent records
I would appreciate copiese Pe“haps there =18 phatomphs or. other records zeﬂacting

whether or not an x---rza»;yr maohine was or was not at the pod.nt uhsre the autopsy was

_ perfomd Iif‘ton'a own account of the _&ppearence of that room does not include one.

uevvaral of the persens who were bresent at the autopey appear %o be gtili aasigned
to ~ethesda. I any non-secret statewents were taken from them after the attention 4o
Lifton's book I would apireciate copies.
Thanks you for any information you can provide.
| Sineerely,

Harold Weisberg




